

# KYLE ZIPP

Full Stack Software Engineer | Laravel Artisan

<https://www.kylezipp.com>

(954) 294-8333 | FL

[career@kylezipp.com](mailto:career@kylezipp.com)

## SUMMARY

Detail-oriented software engineer with a strong interest in the complete life-cycle of a product. 10+ years experience as a full-stack, web applications developer with a focus on PHP/Laravel, and a passion for making software as simple as possible to use.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Life Advantages**, St. Petersburg, FL — *Senior Software Engineer*

November 2014 - Present

- Lead developer for over 5 major software builds and countless minor projects.
- Ensure all software/websites are user friendly, responsive, accessible, and HIPAA compliant.
- Monitor and resolve client and internal workflow issues to provide a better day to day experience and Life Advantages.
- Provided hands-on mentorship and guidance to junior developers, fostering their growth and skill development while consistently improving team collaboration.

### **Copypress**, Tampa, FL — *Web Developer*

September 2010 - November 2014

- Lead Developer for client projects, including websites and software.
- Manage a team of developers and programmers, both local and overseas
- Lead IT position for entire company
- Develop and manage a network of 3,000+ WordPress websites.

### **4WheelOnline**, Tampa, FL — *Web Developer*

January 2010 - September 2010

- Focus on SEO for dozens of different E-Commerce websites
- Redesign and developer out of date websites using HTML, CSS, PHP, and Adobe Software

## EDUCATION

### **University of Central Florida** –B.A. in Internet and Interactive Systems

May 2005-May 2009 | GPA: 3.27

## Languages

- CSS
- HTML
- Javascript
- MySQL
- PHP

## Frameworks

- Laravel
- Livewire
- Tailwind
- Vue
- WordPress

## Miscellaneous

- Apache + Nginx
- Automation
- AWS + Azure
- Docker
- Git + Github
- HIPAA
- PHPUnit + Pest
- Redis
- Rest APIs
- SEO

\* Sorted alphabetically.